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TO: Pastors and Parish Leaders

FROM: Theodore J. Musco, Director

RE: Office of Family Life Calendar November 2022 Through June 2023
DATE: November 4, 2022

On behalf of the Office of Family Life, | am very happy to send you the official Office of Family
Life Calendar for November 2022 through June 2023. As you can see, we have a variety of offerings for
you, your parish leadership, and your parishioners. The staff of the Office is presently preparing for these
events with the purpose of reaching out and providing the resources necessary to advance family life in
all its fullness. We want to be of service to your and your parish(es) in any way possible. Certainly, aware
of the parishes working together in one way or another, we recognize the need for collaboration at all

levels and want to work with you to meet the needs of the families in your community.

As noted at the bottom of the second page, the Office will provide online resources for the
families to celebrate major solemnities and holy days. You may use these materials in gathered setting
as well in your parish. This new initiative will provide families with opportunities to connect or reconnect

to the Church and hopefully give them an opportunity to form evangelizing communities.

Beginning the first week of Advent and each week following, we will share an Office of Family
Life Weekly Update via email and on social media. Feel free to share this information in your parish
bulletin and on your parish web site. The information will also be available on our web site at

https://archny.org/ministries-and-offices/family-life/ Thank you, in advance, for your support and help

getting important resources to the families here in the Archdiocese and beyond.

T:646-794-3186
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